

Annex 3

Public

From: Pre-Trial Chamber II communications
Sent: 05 December 2022 09:18
To:
Cc: OTP CAR IIB Case Management; OTP CAR IIB Managers; [REDACTED] Pre-Trial Chamber II communications
Subject: RE: MOKOM Case - ICC-01/14-01/22 - OTP Monthly report on investigative activities

Dear Prosecution,

Please note that the Judges of Pre-Trial Chamber II order the Prosecution to file the below information into the record by way of a filing, together with a confidential redacted and/or public redacted version, as necessary.

Best regards,

[REDACTED] on behalf of Pre-Trial Chamber II

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 01 December 2022 17:08
To: Pre-Trial Chamber II communications [REDACTED]
Cc: OTP CAR IIB Case Management [REDACTED] OTP CAR IIB Managers [REDACTED]
Subject: MOKOM Case - ICC-01/14-01/22 - OTP Monthly report on investigative activities

Dear Pre-Trial Chamber,

Pursuant to the Chamber's 7 November 2022 Decision, ICC-01/14-01/22-104, paragraph 11, the Prosecution informs the Chamber as follows regarding its investigations:

- (a) The Prosecution is carrying out planned additional investigative activities [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
- (b) As previously foreseen, these investigative activities are very limited and confined in scope and purpose. The Prosecution does not consider that these activities will in any way affect the preparation of the Parties and Participants;
- (c) The Prosecution does not anticipate any significant obstacles or protracted delays associated with the planned activities at this time, and will update the Chamber accordingly should there be any such indication.

The Prosecution anticipates carrying out the next phases of its investigative activities pursuant to the following approximate schedule:

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

The Prosecution's investigation does not impact the confirmation process, particularly given that the prospective date of 31 January 2023 is apparently no longer feasible. In any case, the Prosecution is mindful of the Court's jurisprudence and considers that it can make warranted adjustments as and when necessary to ensure the expeditious and fair conduct of the proceedings.

Should the Chamber consider that the above information should be filed formally, the Prosecution is disposed to do so on an *ex parte* basis in view of the nature and subject matter of the information. Thank you for your consideration.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]

On behalf of OTP Pre-Trial Team